

**Justin Diedolf**  
**12 Plaza Valenza**  
**Lake Elsinore, CA 92532**  
**(310) 562-0522**  
[emconcepts20@yahoo.com](mailto:emconcepts20@yahoo.com)  
[justin.diedolf@us.af.mil](mailto:justin.diedolf@us.af.mil)

## **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Remarkably skilled and reliable Emergency Management Specialist with a career history focusing on the importance of prevention and preparedness. Proficient at collaborative, intricate disaster management plans, policies and procedures to a range of diverse audiences.

## **EXPERIENCE**

**DoD, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE, GS-12, Los Angeles AFB, El Segundo, CA Installation Emergency Manager/Antiterrorism Officer (Assistant), September 2010 to Present/March 2013 to Present**  
**PRIDE INDUSTRIES (Contractor), Los Angeles Air Force Base, El Segundo, CA**  
**Emergency Management Supervisor, February 2008 to September 2010**

- Manages the wing/group level installation's Emergency Management (EM) programs by planning, organizing, training and directing functional level EM program activities
- Conducts Hazard Threat Assessments (HTA), Local Vulnerability Assessments (LVA) Capability Assessments (CA) through the EM Risk Management Program, IAW DODI 6055.17&DODI 2000.16
- Manages and supervises a staff of three personnel covering the installations Emergency Management (EM), Chemical Biological Radiological Nuclear (CBRN), Readiness and hazardous material (HAZMAT) emergency response programs
- Assists in the development of all measures related to physical and operational security with the coordination of all other force protection disciplines for wing/group facilities, arms/munitions storage activities, and personnel
- Implements better practices for incident response while incorporating the National Incident Management System and the Air Force Incident Management System, while following the Incident Command System (ICS) structure
- Develops, coordinates, and exercises operational plans and procedures for implementation of installation policies and instructions relating to AT/FP, EM, CBRN and HAZMAT Programs
- Serves as technical advisor to the installation commander and provides sound technical advice with emergency response concepts and procedures for situations involving enemy attacks, natural disasters, accident response, and other emergencies/ contingencies
- Facilitates and participates in discussions, meetings, and serves on panels/ committees to include the Threat Working Group, Antiterrorism Working Group, Antiterrorism Executive Committee, Emergency Management Working Group and Local Emergency Planning Committees
- Conducts EM and Readiness program inspections to all applicable base units and maintains relationships with surrounding agencies within the AO

**UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS, Camp Pendleton, CA, Al Mahmudiyah, Iraq, 29 Palms, CA**  
**Platoon SGT/TOW Gunner/Assaultman/Assistant Gunner, USMC RESERVE, May 2005-Apr 2011 July USMC**  
**ACTIVE, May 1993 to May 1997, July 2004-May 2005**

- Developed and managed small arms and heavy weapon ranges
- Conducted periods of instruction in marksmanship as a Primary Marksman Instructor (PMI)
- Conducted anti-indirect-fire-attack and presence patrols in the Area of Operation (AO)
- Maintained the security of all Main Supply Routes (MSR) in the AO
- Conducted cordon and searches and suppressed the enemy by fire and maneuver

**DIVE N'SURF, Redondo Beach, CA/ Catalina Scuba Luv, Avalon, CA**  
**Master SCUBA diver Trainer/Instructor, May 1997 to 2004/ September 2005 to 2009**

- Managed a new program involving scuba diving and new diver acquisition
- Conducted courses leading to certifications of Open Water Diver through Divemaster/ specialty courses
- Assisted store customers and students in diving knowledge involving classes and equipment

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- JPL CBRN IM/IT, Randolph AFB, TX, **Joint Effects Model/ Joint Warning and Reporting**, 2020
- FEMA/USFA, El Segundo, CA, Type 3 **Incident Management Team Training**, 2019
- Texas A&M/ DHS/FEMA, Chino ,CA, **Jurisdictional Threat and Hazard ID and Risk Assessment**, 2019
- Air Education and Training Command, El Segundo, CA, **Antiterrorism Level II Refresher**, 2019
- OSHA, El Segundo, CA, **30-hour General Industry Safety and Health**, 2018
- California Specialized Training Institute, Gardena, CA, **Emergency Planning**, 2017
- Defense Threat Reduction Agency, Joint Base Cape Cod, MA, **Mission Assurance Assessment Program**, 2017
- DHS, New Mexico Tech, Socorro, NM, **Prevention of and Response to Suicide Bombing Incidents**, 2016
- Air Education and Training Command, El Segundo, CA, **Antiterrorism Level II Refresher**, 2015
- JRIC, Torrance, CA, **Countering Violent Extremism**, 2014
- American Military University, CA **Emergency and Disaster Management**, BA, 2014
- Joint Regional Intelligence Center (JRIC) , Los Angeles, CA **Terrorism Liaison Officer (TLO)**, 2013
- Antiterrorism, Los Angeles, CA **Antiterrorism Level II**, 2011
- Homeland Security, New Mexico Tech, NM **Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings**, 2011
- USAF EM, Fort Leonard Wood, MO **Readiness & EM Flight Officer Course**, 2010
- DHS, Riverside, CA **Exercise Evaluation Program**, 2009
- FEMA, El Monte, CA, **ICS 400**, 2009
- FEMA, Los Angeles, CA **MGT-100 WMD Incident Management**, 2009
- New Environment, Houston, TX **HAZMAT/HAZWOPER Instructor Certification**, 2009
- CSTI, Los Angeles, CA **HAZMAT First responder Operations**, 2008
- CSTI, Los Angeles, CA **HAZMAT First Responder Awareness**, 2008
- CBRN, Colorado Springs, CO **Terrorism Response**, 2008
- FEMA, San Pedro ,CA **Incident Command Systems 300, 700 and 800**, 2008
- College of the Canyons, Valencia, CA **General Education**, 2003
- Glendale Community College, Glendale, CA **Fire Academy/ ICS 100 and 200**, 2002
- Los Angeles Valley College, Valley Glenn, CA **General Education**, 2000-2001

## AWARDS

- 61 Air Base Group Civilian of the Quarter Category II Award, 2019
- Air Force Space Command Civilian Emergency Manager of the Year, 2017, awarded 2018
- Air Force Space Command Civilian Emergency Manager of the Year, 2015, awarded 2016
- 61 Air Base Group Civilian of the Year Category II Award, 2015
- Air Force Space Command Civilian Emergency Manager of the Year of 2011, awarded 2012
- 61<sup>st</sup> Air Base Group Civilian of the Quarter, 2012
- 61<sup>st</sup> Civil Engineer and Logistics Squadron Civilian of the Quarter, 2012
- Space and Missile Command center Emergency Management Team of the Year, 2010
- 61<sup>st</sup> Air Base Group, Emergency Management Team of the Quarter, 2010
- 61<sup>st</sup> Civil Engineer and Logistic Squadron Team of the Quarter, 2010
- Navy Achievement Medal (3 individual awards)
- Navy/ Marine Corps Unit Commendation
- Combat Action Ribbon- Operation Iraqi Freedom II
- Good Conduct Medal (2nd award)
- Global War on Terrorism Expeditionary Medal
- Global War on Terrorism Service Medal
- National Defense Medal (2 individual awards)
- Expert Marksman Rifle (5th award)
- Expert Marksman Pistol (2nd award)